From: jericho.dahlin@pullman-wa.gov

To: chris.engle@pullman-wa.gov; police.all@pullman-wa.gov
Subject: RE: AOA **Confidential**
Date: Saturday, November 26, 2022 6:27:01 AM

*22-P10005*

| didn’t see Hain but on 11/04/2022 he was parked on private property at 405 SE Jackson St, rentals
across from Woodcraft Park. | didn’t make contact, | just advised the property owner because he
was parked on their private property they would have to be the ones to have him removed. That
was the last time | saw his vehicle.

-Jericho

From: Engle, Chris

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 10:18 PM
To: Police ALL <police.all@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: RE: AOA **Confidential**

All,

As Commander Breshears said, do not share information about the suspect vehicle or
suspect or even that there is a suspect with anyone outside the department including
officers/deputies from other agencies. Avoid making any reference to the suspect or
suspect vehicle over the radio.

Our AOA case number is 22-P10635 - please tag any media you need to upload with that
case number and categorize as patrol-criminal. Put any supplementals or other documents
in K:\ 22-P10635 MPD AOA for now. We're not adding anything to Spillman until an
arrest has been made or the case goes cold.

Update on car info - the car is likely white, maybe silver/light gray. The only other
possible color is a light-bronze, but that is highly unlikely. Please add cars you find to
Luv’s spreadsheet.

Who knows where Steven Hain is? Have we contacted him since 10/4/2022?

I hit up about 45 locations looking for video tonight. Several are promising. If someone
returns my call/visit, please forward them to my desk line at 509-338-3349.

If a citizen has a potentially viable tip, please gather their info, the tip summary, and direct
that information to me. Non-viable tips can go straight to https://fbi.gov/moscowidaho
or tipline@ci.moscow.id.us. Digital files up to 5GB can be uploaded to the FBI website.

Chris

From: Breshears, Aaron
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:29 PM



To: Engle, Chris <chris.engle@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: RE: AOA **Confidential**

Pull an other case number as a place holder, but maintain everything in a separate word document
to maintain confidentiality. When the sensitive nature of this ends (an arrest is made) , update the
case with your work at that time. Also, they want you to attend a briefing at 1730 rather than 1600.
They will be asking for a WSU liaison as well.

Aaron Breshears

Commander | Pullman Police Department
260 SE Kamiaken St., Pullman WA 99163
(509) 334-0802

http://pullman-wa.gov/departments/police

From: Engle, Chris

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Breshears, Aaron <Aaron.Breshears@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: RE: AOA **Confidential**

Case #?

From: Breshears, Aaron

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 1:59 PM
To: Police ALL <police.all@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: AOA **Confidential**

According to Moscow PD / FBI we are looking for a 2012 - 2013 Hyundai Elantra that is light colored
(white, tan, or silver). Please BOLO for that vehicle. Do not run the plates through Whitcom. Run it
through your MDC. Do not discuss what you are doing over the radio. Do not ask Whitcom to do
anything regarding this matter. Keep track of what you find. Sgt. Engle has been assigned as the
Pullman PD Liaison with Moscow PD. Relay all information through him.

Do not discuss or disseminate this information with anyone outside this building!

Aaron Breshears

Commander | Pullman Police Department
260 SE Kamiaken St., Pullman WA 99163
(509) 334-0802

http://pullman-wa.gov/departments/police



